# CHANTAL SALLADE

FREELANCE PHOTOGRAPHER

## CONTACTS

7654612522	Ľ
chantal.d.sallade@gmail.com	$\succ$
3115 S Stone Road, Marion, 46953, United States	Q

## EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts, Indiana Wesleyan University, Marion 2018 Photography Major

## SKILLS

- Photoshop and Adobe Suites
- Brightspace
- Communication
- Team Oriented
- Studio and Location Photography
- Efficient
- Futuristic Thinking

## LINKS

Fashion Photography: http://chantaldphotography.com/

Lifestyle: http://chantaldominiquestudios. mypixieset.com/

IN POSE : http://inpose.mypixieset.com/

## ABOUT ME

Freelance photographer with over 8 years of professional experience in commercial, event, and fashion production in the Indianapolis, Chicago and New York City industries. Serving on marketing teams, managing photography interns, and executing projects within magazine and company deadlines.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Fashion and Commercial Photographer, Chantal Dominique Photography, Indianapolis Aug 2017 - Present

Photographer specializing in model development and business marketing photography. Coaching in model posing development, seeing the model market futuristically, and creating a portfolio for models to be hired in growing fashion markets.

#### Director and Posing Coach, IN POSE, Indianapolis

#### Jan 2020 - Present

Lead photographer and posing director for our Indianapolis Model Posing classes. Leading a team of creatives to build portfolios for models, training models in photoshoot etiquette and posing techniques, while also photographing their portfolio for their specified agencies. Working as director in marketing, photographing events, and leading a team of interns.

### Photography Adjunct Professor, Indiana Wesleyan University, Art and Design

Jan 2020 - May 2022

Teaching students in photography discipline, studio development, product and portrait photography. Assisting the head of the photography department in photography events, program planning, and teaching class sessions.

#### Photographer and Model Scout, Coco Rocha Model Camp, New York City

Oct 2018 - Present

Serving remotely as model scout, searching for the next new faces and aiding in model onboarding for scheduled classes. Assisting in modeling class productions as a behind the scenes photographer, as needed (once in 2018 and in 2021).

#### Event Photographer, PATTERN Magazine, Indianapolis

Jul 2018 - Present

Freelance/contract photographer on an as-needed basis. Photographing fashion events and artist headshots for the magazine print.

#### Marketing Manager, Indiana Wesleyan University, Recreation and Wellness Center, Marion

Jan 2017 - May 2018

Working as the lead in marketing events campus-wide, connecting the surrounding Marion community to the student community, and serving as social media creator. Aiding in event planning, student management, and front desk service.